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TO: » PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: November 17, 2014 (COW)(B of T) December4, 2014
TITLE: Resolution Authorizing Execution of Contract for Ambulance Billing Services

SUBMITTED BY: Paul DiRienzo, Chief of Lombard Fire Department
Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Village’s current contract for ambulance services with Specialty Billing will end on December 31,
2014. Specialty Billing notified the Village that they are shutting down operations. Our current rate with
Specialty Billing is 5% of monthly revenue collected. In October, a request for proposals (RFP) for a new
contract was sent to five companies. Three companies submitted proposals by the November 7th deadline.

The Finance and Fire department staff reviewed the three proposals and recommend Andres Medical
Billing Ltd. based on lowest pricing, reccommendations from other municipalities, and ability to meet our
requirments. The RIP and responses to the REP, including all supporting documentation are available in
my office for review. Due to their size, I have not included this information herein.

. Andres proposed a rate of 4.75% of monthly revenue collected with no increase for six years.

. Paramedic Billing proposed a rate of 5% of monthly revenue collected with no increase for six
years. They also proposed an alternate incentive based commission structure that would
increase their commission by .5% for every 2% revenue increase received by the Village.

. Medical Reimbursement Services, LLC proposed a fee of 5% of all payments collected. If they
raise the amount of collectable s by 10% during the first 15 months, their fee would increase to
6%.

Both the Finance and Fire department staff recommend that the Village Board of Trustees approve the
attached contract for a three year period with a three year option.
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